
Von:  Mandate 
An: isoetaert@cencenelec.eu 
CC: Roman.GRONES@ec.europa.eu;  Teigeler, Michael 
Datum: 08.04.2010 14:20 
Betreff: Provisional draft mandate in the field of variable speed drives andor Power Drive System producs 
 
Dear Ingrid, 
  
the German NC agrees to the above named Provisional Draft Mandate.  
  
We advise to consider the following editorial comments: 
The committee covering VSD is SC22G and not TC22. The proposed change is to replace TC22 bei TC22/SC22G. 
  
With best regards, 
  
  
Dr. Renata Wanka-Enikeeva, LL.M 
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